
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

NAME:  SWMA004-2020-Replacement of Roll –Up Doors at North Hempstead Transfer 
Station 
        
DATE: August 17, 2020          
                                                        
TO: All Prospective Proposers         
                                                           
 

1. What is the Steel Door-Spring cycle? 

The doors are opened at the beginning of the day and are closed at the end of the 
day. Otherwise the doors will be closed as needed.  The Transfer Station is open 6 
days a week and approximately 5 weeks out of the year opened 7 days a week.  
Please submit a door with a spring cycle that corresponds with that usage.   

 

2. What type of door for the Truck Tunnel? 

This information is stated in the Request for Sealed Bids under Section C2.  Tunnel.   

 

3. Will The Authority consider mounting doors on the exterior face of the building? 

The Authority will keep the doors as currently configured.  

 

4. What is the Transfer Station power to the doors? 

480 volts 3 phase 

 

5. Warranty with the installation?  

The successful proposer must provide a maintenance bond with a term of at least 
one year. Section 62 of the terms and conditions describe the required warranties.  

 

 

 



6. Will The Authority consider using Rubber Doors? 

The high speed door model examples stated in the bid are rubber doors. The 
Authority has a preference for rubber doors over fabric door for the high speed 
door installations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The “ADDENDUM NO. 2 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM” on the last page of this Addendum 
NO. 2 must be signed and dated in the spaces provided and submitted with your Proposal. All 
Proposers must submit this form with its Proposal regardless of the content contained in each 
Addendum 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ADDENDUM NO.2 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
SWMA004-2020-Replacement of Roll –Up Doors at North Hempstead Transfer Station 

 
By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its Proposal submission, the undersigned 
Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2. Proposer further acknowledges that it has 
read and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any 
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Proposer agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the 
information contained in this Addendum No. 2 in preparing and providing its proposal price. In 
addition, this Addendum No.2 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and 
attached to the proposal submittal.  
 
Signature:__________________________________________________________________________  
 
Company Name:_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Proposer Acknowledgement Date:_______________________________________________________  
 
Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:______________________________________________ 
       
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 


